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From: Laura Harris <lharris@exchsrv.ulm.edu>
Subject: FW: SLC Inquiry
Date: Tue, 11 Sep 2007 08:26:06 -0500
To: <ncarlisle@sltrib.com>
Attachments: 0

See below. Thanks!

---
Laura J.W. Harris
University of Louisiana at Monroe
Office of University Relations
Director of Media Relations
(318) 342-5447
lharris@ulm.edu

------ Forwarded Message
From: Phillip Shaw <pshaw@ulm.edu>
Date: Tue, 11 Sep 2007 08:23:51 -0500
To: Laura Harris <lharris@exchsrv.ulm.edu>
Conversation: SLC Inquiry
Subject: RE: SLC Inquiry

It has been $6,000 per year since I have been here (2004).
 

Phillip A. Shaw, M.Ed., ATC, LAT
Assistant Athletic Director
Head Athletic Trainer
University of Louisiana at Monroe
308 Stadium Drive
Monroe, Louisiana 71209
318-342-5381 office
318-342-3577 fax

From: Laura Harris [mailto:lharris@exchsrv.ulm.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 8:21 AM
To: Phillip Shaw; Claudia Evans
Subject: FW: SLC Inquiry

Please see below....

---
Laura J.W. Harris
University of Louisiana at Monroe
Office of University Relations
Director of Media Relations
(318) 342-5447
lharris@ulm.edu

------ Forwarded Message



09/11/2007 07:30 AMhttp://webmail.medianewsgroup.com/express/imap4.asp?action=pf&folder=INBOX&msgid=509143759&filename=&parseSafe=True

Page 2 of 4http://webmail.medianewsgroup.com/express/imap4.asp?action=pf&folder=INBOX&msgid=509143759&filename=&parseSafe=True

From: Nate Carlisle <ncarlisle@sltrib.com>
Date: Tue, 11 Sep 2007 08:08:39 -0500
To: Laura Harris <lharris@exchsrv.ulm.edu>
Conversation: Fw: SLC Inquiry
Subject: RE: Fw: SLC Inquiry

Ms. Harris:

Thanks again. One last clarification: Is that $6,000 for calendar
year 2007, fiscal 2008 or for every year in question?

Thank you.

Nate Carlisle

---- Original Message ----
From: lharris@exchsrv.ulm.edu
To: ncarlisle@sltrib.com
Subject: RE: Fw: SLC Inquiry
Date: Tue, 11 Sep 2007 06:59:15 -0500

>Hi Nate,
>Please see below. Thanks!
>Laura
>
>-----Original Message-----
>From: Phillip Shaw <pshaw@ulm.edu>
>To: Laura Harris
>Sent: Tue Sep 11 06:36:15 2007
>Subject: RE: SLC Inquiry
>
>Laura,
>
>
>
>Answers to additional questions:
>
>
>
>1.     We have conducted one test this semester with 3 positive results
>2.     Budget for drug testing is $6,000.00
>3.     Those are the only 4 drugs that as an institution we test for
>4.     We do not routinely test for steroid use. With Drug Free Sport, we
>have the ability to do so for additional dollars
>
>
>
>Phillip A. Shaw, M.Ed., ATC, LAT
>
>Assistant Athletic Director
>
>Head Athletic Trainer
>
>University of Louisiana at Monroe
>
>308 Stadium Drive
>
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>Monroe, Louisiana 71209
>
>318-342-5381 office
>
>318-342-3577 fax
>
>________________________________
>
>From: Laura Harris [mailto:lharris@exchsrv.ulm.edu] <mailto:lharris@exchsrv.ulm.edu%5d> 
>Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 5:19 PM
>To: Phillip Shaw
>Cc: Claudia Evans
>Subject: FW: SLC Inquiry
>
>
>
>Please advise....
>
>
>---
>Laura J.W. Harris
>University of Louisiana at Monroe
>Office of University Relations
>Director of Media Relations
>(318) 342-5447
>lharris@ulm.edu
>
>------ Forwarded Message
>From: Nate Carlisle <ncarlisle@sltrib.com>
>Date: Mon, 10 Sep 2007 16:54:34 -0500
>To: Laura Harris <lharris@exchsrv.ulm.edu>
>Conversation: FW: SLC Inquiry
>Subject: RE: FW: SLC Inquiry
>
>Ms. Harris:
>
>Thank you very much. Does the university have any data on testing in
>2007? Also, do you have the budgets for or amount of money spent on
>drug testing for fiscal or calendar years 2004 through 2007?
>
>And are the four types of substances listed in the charts the only
>substances which are tested for? Does the university test for
>steroids?
>
>Thanks again.
>
>Nate Carlisle
>
>---- Original Message ----
>From: lharris@exchsrv.ulm.edu
>To: ncarlisle@sltrib.com
>Subject: RE: FW: SLC Inquiry
>Date: Mon, 10 Sep 2007 16:34:56 -0500
>
>>Hi Nate,
>>Please see attached, and thanks!
>>Laura
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>>
>>
>>---
>>Laura J.W. Harris
>>University of Louisiana at Monroe
>>Office of University Relations
>>Director of Media Relations
>>(318) 342-5447
>>lharris@ulm.edu
>>
>>I
>
>Nate Carlisle
>Reporter
>The Salt Lake Tribune
>Phone: (801) 257-8794
>Fax: (801) 257-8525
>E-mail: ncarlisle@sltrib.com
>
>
>
>------ End of Forwarded Message

------ End of Forwarded Message

------ End of Forwarded Message


